

ASHOK PANCHAL

N-304, Suryam Elegance Vastral, B/H Madhav Farm, SP Ring Road Vastral, Ahmedabad 382418 ·
9537888817

Anpanchal01@gmail.com

I am a committed professional with more than 12.5 years of construction experience in fly over bridges projects, Metro Rail Projects (Viaduct & Stations), consisting of site execution, project management, quality monitoring and casting yard activities.

CAREER OBJECTIVE

I am looking for a suitable position with an ambitious and challenging environment that will offer me an opportunity to make my mark.

EXPERIENCE

NOVEMBER 2021 – PRESENT

DEPUTY PROJECT MANAGER - CASTING YARD (PKG CS-1),

PATEL INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.

CLIENT: GUJARAT METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (GMRCL)

PROJECT: CONSTRUCTION OF 11.6 KM ELEVATED VIADUCT FROM KADARSHA NI NAL TO DREAM CITY DEAN END INCLUDING RAMP FOR DEPOT ENTRY NEAR DREAM CITY AND 10 STATIONS (EXCL. ARCHITECTURAL FINISHING AND ROOFING) FOR SURAT METRO RAIL PROJECT PHASE-1, PACKAGE-CS1.

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

- Monitoring the all-casting yard development activities
- Monitoring the precast Segment, precast post-tension I-girder & Parapet
- Preparing the reinforcement steel procurement for pre-cast structures as well as cast-in-situ structures.
- Rate negotiation and finalization of sub-contractors for pre-cast and cast-in-situ structures.
- Daily reporting of progress work with material and other resource requirement with Project Manager
- Dealing with the client for reinforcement checking and finalization of concrete work
- Preparing & Manage of Site Documents like RFI, BBS etc.
- Consulting With Client (GMRCL.)

FEBRUARY 2021 – NOVEMBER - 2021

MANAGER CASTING YARD (PKG C2), RANJIT BUILDCON LTD.

CLIENT: **GUJARAT METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (GMRCL)**

PROJECT: Construction Of 6.478 Km Elevated Viaducts And 5 Stations from Ch. 25467.443m to 31945.443m and 0.679 Km Elevated Viaducts and Ramp for Depot Entry in Connection with Ahmedabad Metro Rail Project Phase-2 From Motera Stadium to Mahatma Mandir (Excl. E&M, Architectural Finishing and Roofing) Package – C2

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

- Monitoring the all-casting yard development activities
- Monitoring the precast pre-tension U-girder, pre-cast post-tension pier cap, precast post-tension I-girder & pier arm
- Preparing the reinforcement steel procurement for pre-cast structures as well as cast-in-situ structures.
- Rate negotiation and finalization of sub-contractors for pre-cast and cast-in-situ structures.
- Daily reporting of progress work with material and other resource requirement with Project Manager
- Dealing with the client for reinforcement checking and finalization of concrete work
- Preparing & Manage of Site Documents like RFI, BBS etc.
- Consulting With Client (GMRCL.)

JULY 2018 – FEBRUARY 2021

MANAGER CASTING YARD (PKG 4A), RANJIT BUILDCON LTD.

MAY 2016 – JULY 2018

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER (VIADUCT & STATION), RANJIT BUILDCON LTD.

CLIENT: **GUJARAT METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (GMRCL)**

CONSULTANT: **GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY-GEC (SYSTRA, RITES, AECOM, OCG)**

PROJECT: Construction Of Viaduct Corridor from North End of Ranip Station to Dead End at Motera from Chainage (+)12300.20 M To (+)17147.20 M (Including the Portions of Metro Rail Stations and Transition Span on Both Sides of Stations) On Package-4a & 4b Of North-South Corridor for Ahmedabad Metro Rail Project Phase-1.

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

- Monitoring the site work of Pile foundation, pile load test (static load test method), Pier, Pier Cap, Post-tension I-Section Girder Casting & Launching, Deck slab & also other site activities.

- Monitoring the Segment casting, pre tension I-girder, parapet casting, and all precast elements.
- Monitoring the all-casting yard activities.
- Preparing & Manage of Site Documents like RFI, BBS etc.
- Preparing the reinforcement steel procurement for pre-cast structures as well as cast-in-situ structures.
- Reconciliation of reinforcement steel and Cement for the overall scope of project
- Rate negotiation and finalization of sub-contractors for pre-cast and cast-in-situ structures.
- Daily reporting of progress work with material and other resource requirement with Project Manager
- Co-ordinating the design consultancies for shop drawings for Open Web Girder (73m) & Composite girder (36.5m), staging drawings with design, roof structures for stations for approval
- Dealing with the client for reinforcement checking and finalization of concrete work
- Consulting With Client (GMRCL.), Consultant (GEC-Rites-Systra-Aecom)

FEBRUARY 2012 – APRIL 2016

SENIOR ENGINEER, SHREE MANGALAM BUILDCON

CLIENT: **GUJARAT R&B BHARUCH DIVISION,
WESTERN RAILWAY S.E. VADODARA DIVISION,
P.W.D GWALIOR BRIDGE DIVISION M.P.**

PROJECT: 1) (Railway over Bridge Old NH-8 to Collector office) at Bharuch.
 2) Railway Bridge at Samni.
 3) Construction of High-Level Bridge on Asan River across Jharena-Sumali Road
 4) Railway Over Bridge (SKV Kanya vidhyala to Raja Mansingh cross road) at Gwalior, M.P.

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

- To follow & check the work going as per schedule as per given by Dy. Project Manager & project manager.
- Quantification of Concrete Work, Reinforcement
- Checking The Work Whether Being Done as Per Approved Drawings, IS Codes And Specifications, With Quality Aspects & its Specifications.
- Preparing & Manage of Site Documents like RFI, BBS etc.
- Checking & certified sub-contractors & also client bills
- Consulting with client & Consultant
- Projects Include Pile foundation, pile load test, well foundation, Pier, Pier Cap, PSC & RCC I –Section & Box Girder , Pretension I-Section Girder Casting & Launching , Deck slab & also Bridge Finishing Works.

AUGUST 2010 – JANUARY 2012

SITE ENGINEER, VIJAY M. MISTRY CONSTRUCTION PVT. LTD.

CLIENT: SURAT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BRIDGE CELL-SURAT

PROJECT: Construction Of Railway Over Bridge (Rob) In Lieu Lc No. 3c On Surat – Bhusaval Main Line And Bhestan – Bhusaval Loop Line Joining Dindoli And Godadara Area On 45 M Wide T.P. / D. P. Road At Surat.

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

- To Follow & Check The Work Going As Per Schedule Or Not As Per Given By Senior Eng. Dy. Project Manager & Project Manager.
- Calculate The Quantity Of Concrete Work, Reinforcement
- Checking The Work Whether Being Done As Per Approved Drawings, IS Codes And Specifications, With Quality Aspects & its Specifications.
- Preparing sub-contractors bills
- Consulting With Client & Consultant
- Projects Include Pile foundation, Pier, Pier Cap, PSC & RCC I –Section & Box Girder , Pretension I-Section Girder Casting & Launching , Deck slab & also Bridge Finishing Works.

EDUCATION

2007-2010

DIPLOMA IN CIVIL ENG., GOVT. POLYTECHNIC-JAMNAGAR

57%

2006-2007

10TH, VINAY VIDYA MANDIR KHODA

67%

INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

- Critical thinking
- Leadership
- Good communication skills
- Teamwork
- Conflict resolution
- Decision making
- Adaptability

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- MS Office
- AutoCAD 2D

DECLARATION

The above information is accurate and correct as per best of my knowledge, if otherwise i hereby take full responsibility of situations and repercussions arising thereafter.

Place :

Date :

(Ashok N. Panchal)